
 

 

 

 

Solid Waste 
Advisory Committee 

 
 

March 11, 2023 
10:00 a.m. 

 

1 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

2 



Agenda 

3 



The Central Texas Council of Governments is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be 
provided upon request.  Please contact the CTCOG office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior 
to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Committee. 

 

 

 

 

Central Texas Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) 

Thursday, May 11, 2023 

 
Central Texas Council of Governments Building 

2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513 

 
Regular Meeting: 10:00 am 

 
Note: The Chair of the Committee will be physically present, and the meeting will be open to the public. 

 

Virtual Meeting Link: SWAC Meeting 

Call in Number:  +1 (571) 317-3122 
Access Code: 376-919-429 

 

Agenda 

 
1. Call to Order. 

2. Opportunity for Public Comments. 

3. Staff Update: (pg.8-9) 

a) RSWMP Update; 

b) Other Updates; 

c) Air Quality. 

4. Action Item: Regarding approval of February 9, 2023 meeting minutes. (pg.12-14) 

5. Discussion Item: Regarding update on FY23 HHW Events. (pg.16-20) 

a) Hamilton HHW Event;  

b) Lampasas County HHW Event (Kempner); 

c) Troy HHW event; and 

d) Killeen HHW event. 

6. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding ex-officio membership from Ricky McCall with the City 

of Cameron (Milam County). (pg.22-23) 

7. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding use of Implementation funds for the FY24-25 

biennium. (pg.26) 

8. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding FY24-25 CTCOG Implementation Project Application 

& Scoring Guide. (pg.28) 

4 

https://meet.goto.com/376919429
tel:+16692243412,,138035741


The Central Texas Council of Governments is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be 
provided upon request.  Please contact the CTCOG office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior 
to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Committee. 

 

9. Discussion Item: Regarding review of Scrap Tire Facility application from Meyer Tire 

Recycling. (pg.30-43) 

10. Discussion Item: Regarding camera surveillance system presentation. (pg.46) 

11. Member Comments/Discussion. 

12. Set Next Meeting Date: August 31, 2023. 

13. Adjournment. 

5 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

6 



Item 3: 

Staff Update 

7 



 
 
 

Solid Waste Advisory Committee 
May 11, 2023 

 

 

Staff Update 

 

a) RSWMP Update 

 

• On March 29th CTCOG received notice from TCEQ that they had completed 

their review of the RSWMP and given preliminary approval to the plan. 

• Volume I will be presented to the TCEQ commissioners for adoption during 

an upcoming agenda and Volume II will be put before the executive director 

for approval. 

• CTCOG was informed in August that TCEQ needs to amend the TAC rules 

before the regional plans can be adopted. This process can take up to 12 

months. 

• All 24 regional plans were posted on TCEQ’s website for an informal 

comment period from August 19 through September 20, 2022.  

• Formal public comment period February 24 through March 27, 2023. 

• TCEQ is in the process of assessing and responding to comments and 

preparing to file the final packet by the end of June. 

• Planning to put final rules adoption on the July 19, 2023 Commissioners 

agenda which would make the effective date for the plans August 10, 2023.  

 

b) Other Updates 

 

• TCEQ working on FY24-25 biennium contracts, will share draft versions 

with staff on May 19th. 

• Municipal Solid Waste Management and Resource Recovery Advisory 

Council (MSWRRAC) Elected Officials Vacancies (Link) 

o Still have 3 openings. 

• Sunset Review 

o SB 1397 – currently out of committee, waiting for legislature vote. 

o Statutory changes mostly focused on TCEQ improving their website 

and public outreach. 

o More specific information at next meeting. 

• USDA Compost and Food Waste Reduction (CFWR) Pilot Program  

o Grants up to $400,000 available 

o More Info: Link   

Agenda Item #3 

 

 

8 

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/waste_permits/advgroups/msw_advcouncil.html
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=346901


 
 
 

Solid Waste Advisory Committee 
May 11, 2023 

 

 

c) Air Quality 

 

Compliance with EPA Ozone Standard: 
4th Highest Annual Value 

3-year average 
(Calculated on 
May 1, 2023) 

  

  2021 2022 2023*   

Temple 67 67 58 64   

Killeen  70 69 59 66   

            

  

56

58

66
62 67

73

65

70

67

66

54

46
45

62

64

58

54

59

69

60

72

79

66
71

66

69

51
48 46

68

59

62

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR

O
zo

n
e 

(O
3

) 
p

ar
ts

 p
er

 b
ill

io
n

 (
p

p
b

)

Monthly Maximum 8-hr O3 Averages 

  ---- Temple Georgia  

  ---- Killeen Skylark 

NAAQS Standard (70 ppb) 

Agenda Item #3 

 

 

9 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

10 



Item 4: 

Meeting Minutes 

11 



 

 

 

 SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Thursday, February 9, 2023 

10:00 AM 
 

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG) 
2180 North Main Street 

Belton, TX 76513 
 

Solid Waste Advisory Committee Voting Members Present 

 

 

 

 

Additional Attendees 

 

 

 

*Denotes online attendee 
 

1. Call to Order: Justin Brantley called the meeting to order at 10:04 am. 

 
2. Public Comments: No comments were made by the public. 
 
3. Staff Update: RSWMP Update; Other Updates; Air Quality. 
 
James McGill provided the committee an update on the Regional Solid Waste Management Plan (RSWMP) 
approval process. Mr. McGill stated that TCEQ was still moving through the proposed rulemaking process and 
that a formal public comment period and public hearing were scheduled for the March. Mr. McGill noted that 
TCEQ anticipated the rulemaking process to be finished in July. Mr. McGill informed that SWAC of some 
vacancies on TCEQ’s MSWRRAC committee and shared links to Recycling Resources from Take Care of Texas. 
Air Quality for the month of January was 45 ppb at the Temple station and 46 ppb at the Killeen station. 

 

4. Action Item: Approval of the September 15, 2022 meeting minutes. 

 

Bill Parry made a motion to approve the September 15, 2022 meeting minutes, seconded by Commissioner 

Johnny Wagner; the motion passed unanimously. 

 

Mark Hyde – City of Harker Heights 

Commissioner Johnny Wagner – Hamilton County 
Commissioner Lewis Bridges – Lampasas County 
Scott Edmonson – San Saba County 
John Trigg – Private Business Representative 
 

Chair Justin Brantley – City of Temple 
Vice Chair Zoe Rascoe – Citizen Rep 
Second Vice Chair Duane Herrera – Bell County* 
Marcie Seele – City of Belton 
Bill Parry – City of Gatesville 

Kara Escajeda – City of Nolanville 
Ryan Polster – City of Hamilton* 
Kathryn Norris – City of Morgan’s Point Resort 
Richard Creed – Clean Earth* 

James McGill – CTCOG 
Connie Quinto – CTCOG 
Hope Geiger – CTCOG 
Anita Janke – CTCOG 

12 



5. Discussion Item: Regarding update on FY23 HHW Events. 

 

James McGill provided an update on the survey results from the October 23 Temple HHW event. Justin 

Brantley added comments about the number of residents served and how collecting paint year round helped 

lower the cost of the event. Mr. McGill shared an update regarding the upcoming Spring HHW events in 

Hamilton, Lampasas County, Troy, and Killeen. 

 

6. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding the allocation of unused FY23 Implementation funding.  

 

James McGill explained that following the allocation of FY23 Implementation funding at the September SWAC 

meeting staff discovered additional unused carryover funds from FY22 that needed to be allocated. Mr. McGill 

also noted that Bell County decided to return their awarded funding to the SWAC to be utilized by another 

HHW event. Mr. McGill stated that the total unallocated amount of FY23 funding, not including interest, stood 

at $9,000. 

 

The SWAC discussed several ideas for how to use the money and Justin Brantley shared that due to Temple’s 

lower costs this year they did not need to receive increased funding. Bill Parry recommended that the $9,000 

be split evenly between Lampasas County, City of Troy, and City of Killeen to increase each of their total 

funding amounts to $15,000. 

 

• Lampasas County HHW Event – Increase funding by $3,000 

• City of Troy HHW Event – Increase funding by $3,000 

• City of Killeen HHW Event – Increase funding by $3,000 

 

Zoe Rascoe made a motion to allocated the unused FY23 Implementation funding to three events in the 

amounts listed above, seconded by Bill Parry; the motion passed unanimously. 

 

7. Discussion Item: Regarding use of Implementation funds for the FY24-25 biennium. 
 

Justin Brantley introduced this item and James McGill noted that staff was interested in whether or not the 

SWAC would like to explore expanding the list of eligible implementation projects so staff can research and 

provide recommendations on changes to the Project Application and develop a Scoring Guide. 

 

The floor opened for discussion. Several SWAC members made comments on the various issues and needs 

that the region is facing as well as ideas for addressing those issues. Kara Escajeda recommended three 

technical studies to gather data and then determine the need for implementation projects addressing specific 

types of waste (tires, paint, etc.). Bill Parry requested information on how much money was allocated to 

Implementation projects over the past 5 years and what kinds of implementation projects those dollars were 

spent on. The SWAC came to a consensus that exploring new options for spending FY24-25 biennium 

Implementation dollars would be a useful exercise. 

 

8. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding the creation of an Application and Scoring Guide Workgroup.  

 

13 



James McGill shared that following the previous discussion about potentially expanding the use of 

Implementation Funds during the next biennium staff recommends creating a Workgroup to develop a new 

Project Application and an accompanying Scoring Guide so the SWAC can effectively and accurately evaluate 

different kinds of projects that may be submitted in the future. Justin Brantley requested four to five 

individuals volunteer for the workgroup and clarified that the invitation extended to ex-officio members too. 

 

Following a brief discussion Justin Brantley, Kara Escajeda, Jackelyn Ferrer-Perez, Kathryn Norris, and Marcie 

Seele volunteered to be a part of the working group. 

 

Commissioner Johnny Wagner made a motion to create an Application and Scoring Guide Workgroup 

comprised of the 5 individuals listed above, seconded by Commissioner Lewis Bridges; the motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

9. Member Comments: Commissioner Johnny Wagner thanked everyone for coming to the SWAC meetings 
to discuss important solid waste issues that are not the most glamorous things, but are very important to 
the residents of this region. 
 
10. Next Meeting: May 11, 2023 

 
11. Adjourn: Meeting was adjourned at 11:00 a.m. 
 
These meeting minutes were approved by the SWAC members at their meeting on ___________________. 

 
______________________________   ___________________________________ 
Justin Brantley, SWAC Chair    Uryan Nelson, CTCOG PRS Director  

14 



Item 5: 

FY23 HHW Events Update 

15 



 
 
 

Solid Waste Advisory Committee 
May 11, 2023 

 

 

FY23 HHW Events Update 

 
Past Event Summaries 

 

• The City of Hamilton held an HHW event on February 25, 2023.  

• Lampasas County held an HHW event in Kempner on March 18, 2023. 

• The City of Troy held an HHW event on April 15, 2023. 

• The City of Killeen held an HHW event on May 6, 2023. 

 

Attached is an event summaries for their HHW events. 
 
 
 
Action Item: No action needed; for discussion only. 

  

Agenda Item #5 

 

 

16 



     

Bell County
9%

Coryell County
5%

Hamilton
70%

Hamilton County
5%

Hico
7%

Mills County
3%

San Saba County
1%

Jurisdiction

Bell County

Coryell County

Hamilton

Hamilton County

Hico

Mills County

San Saba County

City of Hamilton 2023 HHW 

Event 

• 97 cars total 

• Residents from 5 counties 

attended the event 

• 82% of attendees from Hamilton, 

Hico, or Hamilton County 

• Paint, Electronics, and Tires were 

the most common items dropped 

off 

• 40% of attendees brought tires 

and/or electronics 

• Half of attendees had never been 

to a previous event 

Coryell County includes 

Copperas Cove, Evant, 

and Gatesville 

Bell County includes 

Belton, Holland, Killeen 

and Temple 

46

51

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Yes No

Previous Attendance

Yes

No

Paint, 43, 22%

Chemicals, 15, 8%
Oil/antifreeze, 26, 13%

Batteries, 17, 9%

Pesticides, 5, 2%

Fluorescent , 7, 4%

Tires, 38, 20%
Electronics, 39, 20%

Other, 4, 2%

Items

Paint

Chemicals

Oil/antifreeze

Batteries

Pesticides

Fluorescent

Tires

Electronics

Other

17 



       

Coryell 
County, 3%

Copperas 
Cove, 8%

Kempner, 
36%

Lampasas, 41%

Killeen, 8%
Bell County, 2%

Lampasas 
County, 2%

Jurisdictions

Coryell County

Copperas Cove

Kempner

Lampasas

Killeen

Bell County

Lampasas County

Lampasas County (Kempner) 

2023 HHW Event 

• 63 cars total 

• Residents from 3 counties 

attended the event 

• 79% of attendees from Kempner, 

Lampasas, or Lampasas County 

• Paint was the most common item 

dropped off 

• Chemicals, automotive fluids, and 

batteries were the next most 

common items 

• A significant majority had never 

been to a previous event 

Coryell County includes 

Gatesville and Purmela 

10

53

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Yes No

Previous Attendance

Yes

No

Paint, 42, 29%
Chemicals, 28, 19%

Oil/antifreeze, 
24, 17%

Batteries, 24, 17%

Pesticides, 14, 10%

Fluorescent , 
11, 8%

Items

Paint

Chemicals

Oil/antifreeze

Batteries

Pesticides

Fluorescent

Tires

Electronics

Other

18 



       

Gatesville, 2%

Killeen, 5%

Troy, 52%

Belton, 17%

Temple, 22%

Salado, 2%

Jurisdictions

Gatesville

Killeen

Troy

Belton

Temple

Salado

Troy 2023 HHW Event 

• 42 cars total 

• Residents from 2 counties 

attended the event 

• 52% of attendees from Troy 

• Paint and Tires were the most 

common item dropped off 

• 92 total tires were dropped off 

(from the survey) 

• A significant majority had never 

been to a previous event 

8

34

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Yes No

Previous Attendance

Yes

No

Paint, 23, 32%

Chemicals, 
9, 13%

Oil/antifreeze, 
10, 14%

Batteries, 6, 8%
Pesticides, 6, 8%

Fluorescent, 
2, 3%

Tires, 16, 22%

Items

Paint

Chemicals

Oil/antifreeze

Batteries

Pesticides

Fluorescent

Tires

Electronics

Other

19 



       

Copperas 
Cove, 5%

Gatesville, 1%

Harker 
Heights, 7%

Killeen, 75%

Salado, 2% Temple, 2%

Bell County, 3%

Lampasas 
County, 5%

Jurisdictions

Copperas Cove

Gatesville

Harker Heights

Killeen

Salado

Temple

Bell County

Lampasas County

City of Killeen 2023 HHW 

Event 

• 270 cars total 

• Residents from 3 counties 

attended the event 

• 75% of attendees from Killeen 

• Paint, Chemicals, and 

Oil/antifreeze were the most 

common items dropped off 

• 18% of attendees brought 

batteries and/or fluorescent light 

bulbs 

Lampasas County 

includes Lampasas 

and Kempner 

Bell County includes 

Bartlett, Belton,  and 

Florence 

Paint, 186, 35%

Chemicals, 
120, 23%

Oil/antifreeze, 
118, 22%

Batteries, 63, 12%

Fluorescent, 
32, 6%

Other, 10, 2%

Items

Paint

Chemicals

Oil/antifreeze

Batteries

Fluorescent

Other

20 



Item 6: 

Ex-Officio Membership 

Request 

21 



 
 
 

Solid Waste Advisory Committee 
May 11, 2023 

 

 

Ex-Officio Membership Request 

 

Staff has received a request from Ricky McCall with the City of Cameron to become an 
ex-officio member of the SWAC. 
 
According to Article IV, Section 7 of the SWAC bylaws, ex-officio membership may be 
requested in writing to the SWAC and is subject to approval of the committee. Terms for 
ex-officio members are two years. 
 
 
Action Item: Consider approval of Ricky McCall’s Ex-Officio membership request. 

  

Agenda Item #6 

 

 

22 



1

James McGill

From: Ricky McCall <RMcCall@camerontexas.net>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 7:39 AM
To: James McGill
Subject: RE: CTCOG Solid Waste Advisory Committee

Good morning, Sir, 
 
I would like to attend the meetings, please keep me updated on the meeting dates, and add me to the mailing list.  
If there is a certain request form that I need to fill out to request becoming an ex-officio non-voting member of the 
SWAC please send it to me, or if you can use the email as my request, please do so. 
 
 
Ricky McCall 
Code Enforcement Officer in Training 

 
City of Cameron   
100 S. Houston Avenue 
P. O. Box 833 
Cameron, Texas 76520 
P. 254-697-6361 
F. 254-697-3040 
www.camerontexas.net 
RMcCall@camerontexas.net 
 
 

23 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

24 



Item 7: 

FY24-25 Planned Use of 

Implementation Dollars 

25 



 
 
 

Solid Waste Advisory Committee 
May 11, 2023 

 

 

FY24-25 Implementation Funds 

 

CTCOG receives funding from TCEQ (dependent on the legislature) every year to run the 

Solid Waste Grants program. This program runs on a two year cycle with the current 

period covering FY22-23. CTCOG must submit an application and funding plan at the 

beginning of each biennium to TCEQ that details how and what we will spend solid waste 

funds on for the two-year window. 

 

Over the past 10-15 years, the SWAC has consistently directed CTCOG to utilize the 

Implementation dollars received each biennium for Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) 

events since there is a strong need for that in our region. However, the Implementation 

dollars we receive can be used many other ways. Below is a list of project categories that 

are approved for grant funding under our contract with TCEQ. 

 

• Local Enforcement 

o Examples: surveillance equipment, vehicles, illegal dumping enforcement 

campaign, etc 

• Litter/Illegal Dumping Cleanup & Community Cleanup Event 

• Source Reduction/Recycling 

o Examples: recycling program equipment (e.g. balers, forklift, trailer, etc.), 

composting/food scrap program, recycling bins 

• Local Solid Waste Management Plans 

• Citizens’ Collection Stations 

• Household Hazardous Waste 

• Technical Studies 

o Examples: New or updated local solid waste management plans 

• Education and Training Projects 

o Examples: ISD recycling education 

 

At the past two meetings the SWAC has discussed the possibility of making CTCOG’s 

implementation dollars available to a wider range of projects. Staff has developed a draft 

version of a new project application and scoring guide to accommodate a potential 

expansion for discussion and potential approval during the next action item. 

 
 
Action Item: Consider determining how FY24-25 implementation funds will be spent.  

Agenda Item #7 

 

 

26 



Item 8: 

FY24 Implementation 

Project Application & 

Scoring Guide 

27 



 
 
 

Solid Waste Advisory Committee 
May 11, 2023 

 

 

FY24-25 CTCOG Grant Application Form & Scoring Guide 

 

At the last SWAC meeting, a small workgroup of members was created to advise staff on 
the creation of a new CTCOG Grant Application form and accompanying Scoring Guide 
for FY24-25. The new application form and scoring guide expands the list of eligible solid 
waste projects under the CTCOG Solid Waste grant. 
 
The workgroup met with staff once in March to review the grant application forms and 
scoring guides utilized by other COG in Texas as a starting point for CTCOG’s new grant 
application form and scoring guide. 
 
Included in the packet are draft versions of the FY24-25 Grant Application Form & 
Guidelines for review. The documents are still in draft form and staff can make any 
changes requested prior to approval. 
 
If necessary, another meeting could be held later this summer for final approval of the 
FY24-25 Grant Application Form & Guidelines prior to the FY24-25 Call for Projects. 
 
 
 
Action Item: Consider approval of the FY24-25 Implementation Project Application & 

Scoring Guide. 

  

Agenda Item #8 

 

 

28 



Item 9: 

Scrap Tire Facility 

Application Review 

29 



 
 
 

Solid Waste Advisory Committee 
May 11, 2023 

 

 

Scrap Tire Facility Application 

 

On April 25, 2023 CTCOG staff received notice from Meyer Tire Recycling, Inc. of their 

Scrap Tire Facility application to TCEQ for a permit to process scrap tires. The proposed 

facility is located at 502 W Ave O in Belton, TX. 

 

TCEQ requires that scrap tire facility applicants must notify local authorities including the 

City Mayor, County Judge, Regional Council of Governments, and Local Fire Authority of 

their application. TCEQ requests that the SWAC review these notices and applications 

for consistency with CTCOG’s overall goals, objectives, and RSWMP, and provide any 

feedback to the agency for their consideration. 

 

The SWAC and any other local authority has 45 days from the notification date (April 25) 

to submit comments to the TCEQ Executive Director if the proposed facility does not 

comply with local requirements relating to scrap tire management. These comments must 

include adequate documentation of noncompliance.  

 

A copy of Meyer Tire Recycling’s application is included in the packet for your review. The 

deadline to submit comments to TCEQ is June 9, 2023. 

 
 
Action Item: No action needed; for discussion only. 

  

Agenda Item #9 

 

 

30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

44 



Item 10: 

Camera Surveillance 

System Presentation 

  

45 



 
 
 

Solid Waste Advisory Committee 
May 11, 2023 

 

 

Camera Surveillance System Presentation 

 

Kara Escajeda with the City of Nolanville has been working with Verkada on a camera 
surveillance system project that uses AI and power stack to supply power and Wifi to the 
cameras. 
 
This system could be a shared regional asset for use at problematic dump sites in the 
area. 
 
Representatives from the project team will give a presentation on the camera surveillance 
system and potential applications for our region. 
 
 
Action Item: No action needed; for discussion only. 

Agenda Item #10 

 

 

46 



 

 

 

SWAC Members 

  

47 



   SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Updated May 11, 2023 

 

Justin Brantley (Chair) 

City of Temple  

Solid Waste Director 

Phone: (254) 298-5723 

jbrantley@templetx.gov 

 

Duane Herrera, CFM (Vice Chair) 

Bell County  

Engineering Technician 

Phone: (254) 933-5275 

duane.herrera@bellcounty.texas.gov 

Alternate: Bryan Neaves 

 

Zoe Rascoe (Second Vice Chair) 

Citizen Representative 

Phone: (254) 913-1013 

trascoe@hot.rr.com 

 

Marcie Seele 

City of Belton  

Public Works Programs Manager 

Phone: (254) 298-5668 

mseele@beltontexas.gov 

 

Noel Watson 

City of Copperas Cove  

Solid Waste Superintendent  

Phone: (254) 547-4242 

nwatson@copperascovetx.gov 

 

Vacant 

City of Gatesville  

 

 

Mark Hyde 

City of Harker Heights 

Public Works Director 

Phone: (254) 953-5641 

mhyde@harkerheights.gov 

 

Bill Gould 

City of Killeen  

Recycling Manager 

Phone: (254) 554-7572 

wgould@killeentexas.gov 
 

 

Vacant 

Coryell County 

 

 

 
Johnny Wagner 

Hamilton County 

County Commissioner 

Phone: (254) 867-2873 

jwagner@hamiltoncountytx.org 

 

Lewis Bridges 

Lampasas County 

County Commissioner 

Phone: (512) 734-1431 

lewisgail68@gmail.com 

 

James Denman 

Milam County 

County Commissioner 

Phone: (254) 697-7054 

jdenman@milamcounty.net  

 

Jed Garren 

Mills County 

County Commissioner 

Phone: (325) 948-3397 

commissionerpct2@co.mills.tx.us  

 

Scott Edmonson 

San Saba County 

San Saba City Manager 

Phone: (325) 372-3131 

citymanager@centex.net 

 

Paul Daugereau 

Solid Waste Industry Rep. 

Waste Management  

Phone: (512) 272-6226 

pdaugere@wm.com 

 

John Trigg, PG 

Private Sector/Business Rep. 

Wilsonart  

Phone: (254) 207-6827 

jtrigg@wilsonart.com 

 

 

NON VOTING MEMBERS 

Jessica Uramkin 

TCEQ Grant Manager 

Phone: (512) 239-6685 

jessica.uramkin@tceq.texas.gov 

 

Timi Dutchuk 

Fort Hood 

Environmental Division Chief 

Phone: (254) 287-3891 

timi.m.dutchuk.civ@army.mil 

 

Jackelyn Ferrer-Perez 

Fort Hood 

Sustainability Program Manager 

Phone: (254) 287-8712 

jackelyn.ferrer-perez.civ@army.mil 

 

Kara Escajeda 

City of Nolanville 

City Manager 

Phone: (254) 698-6335 

kescajeda@nolanvilletx.gov 

 

Ryan Polster 

City of Hamilton 

City Administrator 

Phone: (254) 386-8116 

adm@ci.hamilton.tx.us 

 

 

 

48 

mailto:duane.herrera@bellcounty.texas.gov
mailto:trascoe@hot.rr.com
mailto:nwatson@copperascovetx.gov
mailto:mhyde@harkerheights.gov
mailto:wgould@killeentexas.gov
mailto:jwagner@hamiltoncountytx.org
mailto:jdenman@milamcounty.net
mailto:commissionerpct2@co.mills.tx.us
mailto:citymanager@centex.net
mailto:pdaugere@wm.com
mailto:jtrigg@wilsonart.com
mailto:jessica.uramkin@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:timi.m.dutchuk.civ@army.mil
mailto:jackelyn.ferrer-perez.civ@army.mil
mailto:kescajeda@nolanvilletx.gov
mailto:kescajeda@nolanvilletx.gov


 

 

 

SWAC Attendance Tracker 

  

49 



Entity Name Alternate 10/22/2020 6/23/2021 8/19/2021 9/30/2021 10/14/2021 4/14/2022 9/15/2022 2/9/2023

Bell County Duane Herrera Bryan Neaves X X X X X X X X

Coryell County Vacant X

Hamilton County Johnny Wagner X X X X X X X

Milam County James Denman X X

San Saba County Scott Edmonson X X X X X X

Lampasas County Lewis Bridges X X

Mills County Jed Garren

City of Belton Marcie Seele X X X X X X

City of Copperas Cove Noel Watson X X X X

City of Gatesville Vacant X X X X X X X

City of Harker Heights Mark Hyde X X X X X X

City of Killeen William Gould X X X X X X

City of Temple Justin Brantley X X X X X X X

Solid Waste Industry Representative Paul Daugereau X X X X X

Citizen Representative Zoe Rascoe X X X X X X X X

Private Sector/Business Representative John M. Trigg, PG X X X X X X

50 



 

 

 

End of Packet 

51 


	Cover Page 2023.05.11
	SWAC Minutes 2023.02.09
	SWAC Staff Report 2023.05.11
	SWAC Members 2023.05.11
	SWAC Members Attendence 2023.02.09

